Monday, 11.13.2023 - Formal Meeting

Attendees

Sarah Thiele

Laura Schuetze

Dave Fischer

Shea Stokley

Josh Batenhorst

Chris Kreikemeier

Tiffany Kreikemeier

Amy Engelmeyer

Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm and prayer was said.

Previous Month's Minutes and Finances

Motion to approve October minutes by Amy Engelmeyer and second by Dave Fischer

October Starting Balance: \$53,617.79 October Ending Balance: \$59,084.71

Motion to approve October finances by Laura Schuetze and second by Chris Kreikemeier.

Member comments/discussion- Suggestion made by Chris to submit a request to NSAA to abolish state volleyball 3rd and 4th place games. He feels it is hurtful for the girls to lose two games in a row and he would not want to put his daughter through it. A request was also made to have people help put tables in the lobby away. We will have students working concessions take down tables at the start of 4th quarter and gate workers should take down gate tables. It would also be helpful to make sure parents are helping take trash out after the games so it's not left in the gym. Students should also be responsible to clean up their area in the gym after games where candy wrappers and spilled popcorn gets left.

Old Business:

- Backpack fundraiser- All backpacks are in except 2. There was a discount for the faulty embroidery. Some
 people were willing to donated the extra money they pain and some took the \$35 discount. If we plan on doing
 the backpack fundraiser again we should look at getting that going now, as it took a long time to organize and
 order.
- Activity Center Cleaning Update- Tiffany has been cleaning the activity center and locker rooms. Mr. Wardyn
 has been supportive. Looking at getting some new cleaning products. Many of ours are outdated and lose their
 effectiveness. The boys Jr. High locker room needs updating. The weight room floor needs cleaning. Tiffany
 reached out to Nate Strehle on how to properly clean that type of floor mats.
- Improvements needed Activity Center- suggestions include painting the lobby, epoxying the locker room floors. Should do a walk through with Mike and Josh to make a list of things needed to be updated/repaired.
- Popcorn machine- at the football field every 3rd batch trips the breaker. Chris K. will look at fixing it. We didn't
 have popcorn at all at the last home game.
- Prime rib fundraiser- Organized by Jay Kreikemeier. Will do prime rib raffles Dec. 1-15. They will do two home boy/girl games and one wrestling meet.
- Clear bag fundraiser- Will go ahead and order about 50 clear bags with Bluejay logo and sell them at basketball games and wrestling meets.

New Business

- Fine Arts Raffle Fundraiser- You may have seen something on facebook. Organized by Renee Eames and Charissa Steffensmeier. The Booster Club will buy some items to get them started on the raffle till they get going and can be self-sufficient.
- Yard signs- Booster club will buy signs for boys basketball coaches and speech coaches as they don't already have one. They are \$16 each.
- 125 Dinner- the date on the school calendar (Jan. 23, 2024) won't work as the Neilson center is already booked for something else. Will look at moving the date.
- Venmo account- Booster club has set up a Venmo account. We were unable to set it up as a non-profit so there would be a 1.5-2% fee for using it.

AD Business

- Basketball shot clocks- Josh went to an AD meeting in Norfolk. Basketball shot clock discussion was held. Shot clocks in class A and B are already required. Shot clocks will likely be required in classes C and D in the next 1-2 years. We should look at budgeting for them next year. They won't be required for JV games but we should put them in both gyms so there is consistency for players and it will prepare JV players for varsity play.
- Volleyball official team photo from state volleyball- Will purchase copies for each of the coaches and one for the trophy case to put with the trophy.
- Large Ice Machine- is up and running

Meeting adjourned at Chris Kreikemeier and second by Tiffany Kreikemeier at 7:53pm.

Next meeting:

Monday, December 11, 2023 at 7pm at the cafeteria

Monday, January 8, 2024 at 7pm at the cafeteria

Monday, February 12, 2024 at 7pm at the high school

Monday, March 11, 2024 at 7pm at the cafeteria

Monday, April 8, 2024 at 7pm at the high school

Monday, May 13, 2024 at 7pm at the cafeteria

Monday, June 10, 2024 at 7pm at the high school